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Dear Red: -
Enclosed 1s a sample of asbestos given me by
Ed Asp, one of the Asp brothers, Dease Lake fromtheir
showing. Ve had pregvious information ye this showing:

it was the one thet they wanted a sum of money prior to
looking at it.

I think it is good fibre: Roots looked at it and is
reported to have sald it is No 1 fibre. There is only
one outerop area, and recent work done by the Asps has
apparently not uneovered snything in the way of an extension,

I s21so0 think there is a possibility it may have come
from Cassiar: but nothing definite to bsek t1is up.

At any rete, I arranged to meke an examination nexst
spring,and I'll check up on the Asp bros' elaim holdings when
I get down to the coast,

ééglﬂ%;rae



HONEY PRINTING SERVICE, TORONTO ‘ O L{/ q». 1
STOCK FORM No. 3001

INTER-OFFICE RRESPONDENCE ot &
fo® & O

R. acrae Aug Tth 1958

E. O, Chisholm

DATE...

Nakina Aabestos
SUBJECT-.. Lgent-pr obe by viemlty

132-403 58-57 >

MESSAGE ' v [ WLSR

(TO BE COMPLETED IN TRIPLICATE)

Dear Ted:
lhe day after T wrote you resquesting the 1nformat10n

on this rumor, I ran into “ete Riordon and Robby “obinson of “sbester
Gorp° Robinson has been on the _exican Asbestos showing that his company
optioned early this sprlng,whlc% they hawe been drilling., Though they
did not say so, L gather they are not so bullish on that deposit as
they were when the deal was signed., Recall that it is a tidewater deposit LK
and a very stiff deal for fsbestos was signed in securing the option, V |

I showed “iordon the asbestos sample secured from uenry Agp.

Pete s ays the only fibre he can recall they say two year s ago ih the a
ea was on the head of Yeth “reek and none of it was over 3-8 inches.
o Thinks this is good fibre altho e noted that it is quite short.

Other than that, Pete recalls that he finance d one of the
Taku Jack family with a grubstake to go intouthe area to bring out asbes-
tos samples and nothing came of it.

I have your wiee re the "snakes". If theopportunity
comes up to examine the showing, will do so,

Roderick H

o

N
]

INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE OF THIS FORM

Form to be completed in #riplicate by originator. Two copies — No. 1 and No. 2 —to be forwarded to addressee. Copy No. 3 to be retained in criginator’s file until
reply received. Addressee to complete reply in duplicate on reverse side of sheets 1 and 2 and return No. 1 fo originator. In following
this procedure both parties have the complete message and reply on one sheet of paper.
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Dear Ted: \Qi;- e
Would you please contact Pete Riordoﬁ@giggégios

Borp~ preferrably in psrson and ask him if he recalls
if their search in that area resulted in any find within
say five miles of that lake.
I have seen some fibre that is less than 3/4 inch’’
tho more than 3/8 on the average: is tough, green and clean
and inclined to be brittle. The location of the find
is supposed to be vieimity of Nakina L. but it may be
between that Lake and the hedd of the Cottonwood, tho
I think it is in the vicinity of Nakina Lake.

There are three outcf&ops, in a 300 x 300 ft area on a
side hill in a slide but the finder insists the samples
are from outerops that projeect thru the slide material.
The host roeck for the fibre is black lustraus serpentine
and the"headésize" piece I saw kontained four gractures
with fibre in them. This is supposed to be representative
and T noted the loose fibre samples were longer than
the fibre in the rock sample.

state they

The Asp brothres of Dease L are-supsesed $e have
made the find and I have offered to examine it; if the
information from Riordon is not readily fortheoming,
it is not too important.
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